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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Kyle Perkins; chase.hubbard@matadorresources.com
Subject: 2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846]
Attachments: C-147. 2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] 07.26.2022.pdf

2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Perkins, 
NMOCD has reviewed the facility registration submitted by MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY [228937] on July 22, 
2022, for 2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] in B-15-26S-31E, Eddy County, New Mexico. The registration is 
approved with the following conditions of approval:  
 

 2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] registration expires on July 22, 2027. 
 Water reuse and recycling from 2RF-179 - BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] is limited to wells owned and 

operated by MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY [228937].  
 MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY [228937] agrees to construct, operate, maintain, and close the 2RF-179 - 

BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC and submit monthly recycling and 
reuse of produced water, drilling fluids and liquid oil field waste via Form C-148.  

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us   
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  

 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  128110

CONDITIONS
Operator:

MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY
One Lincoln Centre
Dallas, TX 75240

OGRID:

228937
Action Number:

128110
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Short (C­147S)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas • 2RF­179 ­ BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] registration expires on July 22, 2027. • Water reuse and recycling from 2RF­179 ­ BOROS FACILITY ID
[fVV2220750846] is limited to wells owned and operated by MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY [228937]. • MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY [228937]
agrees to construct, operate, maintain, and close the 2RF­179 ­ BOROS FACILITY ID [fVV2220750846] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC and submit
monthly recycling and reuse of produced water, drilling fluids and liquid oil field waste via Form C­148.
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